From: naila [mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 9:22 PM

To: Imran Ali

Subject: Fwd: UCPOs- Karachi Transfer requests

Get Outlook for Android

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "MUTUKU, Tom" <mutukut@who.int>

Date: Wed, Jul 24, 2019 at 7:37 PM +0500

Subject: RE: UCPOs- Karachi Transfer requests

To: "Naila Nizam" <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: "ZAHEER, Bilal" <zaheerbi@who.int>, "ALI, Asif" <asifa@who.int>, "ASLAM, Shaista"
<aslamsh@who.int>, "DUBE, Tafadzwa" <dubet@who.int>, "AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem"
<ahmadsh@who.int>

Dear Naila,
Approved.
Regards
Tom

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 4:53 PM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Cc: MUTUKU, Tom <mutukut@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>;

ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>; DUBE, Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int>
Subject: FW: UCPOs- Karachi Transfer requests

Dear Shakeel,
Greetings from CTC!
Please be informed that CTC has received 02 transfer requests from UCPO’s Karachi.

Federal Office kind approval is requested to proceed with the transfer process.

S.No [ Staff Name | Designation | Current Requested Remarks
UC/Town UC/Town
1 Mr.Shiraz UucCPro Bawani Chali- | Jamsheed Local of the
5/ SITE Town | Quarters/ requested UC and
Jamsheed submitted resident
certificate
2 Ms.Ayesha | UCPO Nasir Colony- | Korangi 33-7/ Program team
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Rubab 2/Korangi Korangi requested and WHO
Provincial team
endorsed it.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Naila Nizam

Project Manager - PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0345-8566181
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